
Washington State 
Center for Childhood 

Deafness and Hearing Loss
(CDHL)

      March 1, 2013

Board of Trustees 
Packet



 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Packet 
March 1, 2013 

 
 

 Agenda  
 
 Updated Board of Trustees listing  

 
 2012/2013 School Calendar 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 Board Minutes 
o March 1, 2013 

 
 Reports: 

o Director - Rick Hauan 
o Superintendent - Jane Mulholland 
o Human Resources/Business – Jessica Sydnor 
o Outreach - Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers 

 Statewide Outreach Team information 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 Data information as of February 20, 2013 
 

 1



 

 

 
 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 1, 2013 

 
 

10:45 a.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 
 
Student presentations: 

 WSBC/WSCC Teams 

 Academic Bowl competition 
  

11:30 a.m. Approval of February 8, 2013, minutes 
  

11:45 a.m. Board topics 
  

12:00 noon Lunch 
  

12:30 p.m. Reports 

 Board Finance Committee 

 Director – Rick Hauan 

 Superintendent – Jane Mulholland 

 Human Resources/Business – Jessica Sydnor 

 Outreach – Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers, April McArthur 
  

1:30 p.m. Tour of Auditorium construction 
  

2:30 p.m. Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) “To 
evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment 
or to review the performance of a public employee….”    

  
3:00 p.m. Adjourn 

 

 
Next meeting:  April 19, 2013, at WSD 

 2



       

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Rick Hauan, Director (360) 418-0400 (rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov) 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (360) 418-0402 (jane.mulholland@wsd.wa.gov) 
Judy Smith, Executive Assistant (360) 418-0401 (judy.smith@cdhl.wa.gov) 

 
Voting Members 

 
Address 

Cong 
Dist. 

 
Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. 

 
Term 

Expires 

 
E-Mail/Fax 

Vacant  1     

Allie “AJ” Joiner 
  
 

15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA  98087 

2  (425) 329-8433 VP  
08/30/06 

 
07/01/15 

allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Val Ogden 2916 NE 88th Court 
Vancouver, WA  98662 

3 (360) 254-8886  
01/20/11 

 
07/01/15 

val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov 
repval@comcast.net 

Nita Kamphuis, Chair 
  

635 S. Hawaii Place 
Kennewick, WA  99336 
 

4 (509) 967-6059 
(509) 539-0962 cell 

 
09/19/08 

 
07/01/13 

nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Char Parsley 
 

3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA  99224 
 

 5 (509) 838-3770 TTY 
(509) 315-2128 VP 

 
03/16/07 

 
07/01/16 

char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov 
 
 

Rita Reandeau 
  

1470 Yukon Harbor Rd., SE 
Port Orchard, WA  98366 

6 (360) 871-7367 
(360) 443-3626 
Cell:  (360) 551-3034 

 
08/19/04 

 
07/01/14 

rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 443-3662 
 

Ariele Belo, Vice Chair 
  

1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98122 
 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY 
(206) 452-7955 
(Video & Voice) 

 
01/30/07 

 
07/01/16 

 ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA  98092 

8 
 

(253) 833-6487 
(253) 833-9111 ext. 
4705 
(253) 569-8000 cell 

 
06/27/02 

 
07/01/16 

sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (253) 288-3463 

Vacant  9     

Larry Swift 2306 Glen Kerry Ct., SE 
Lacey, WA  98513 

10 (360) 491-8745  
07/31/02 

 
07/01/14 

larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 491-8745 

 

 3

mailto:rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1    1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30 31  

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

   1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5      1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 13 14 15  

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31  27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29

   30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

      1       1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28

30    

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

  1 2 3          
4 5 6 7 8 9 10  1 2 3 4 5 6

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

25 26 27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

 

Registration Day* President's Day** February 18, 2013

First Day of School Spring Break April 1 - 5, 2013

Labor Day Memorial Day  

Veterans' Day** High School Graduation 

Thanksgiving  Break 8th Grade Graduation

Winter Break Dec. 21, 2012-Jan 4, 2013 Last Day of School June 12, 2013

Martin Luther King Jr. Day** *No transportation provided on Registration Day

WSD's 127th Birthday **Holiday and travel day

RED -Holiday & travel day

Deaf Awareness Week

September 24 - 28, 2012

Volleyball Tournament

September 27 - 30, 2012

-First and last day of school

Arizona School for the Deaf/Tucson

3rd Quarter:  March 29, 2013; 4th Quarter: June 12, 2013 

Fall:  November 1-14, 2012

EOC (End of Course) test for Algebra & Biology (9-12th grades)

May 20 - June 7, 2013

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  November 2, 2012; 2nd Quarter:  January 25, 2013;

Spring:  March 11-21, 2013

RED

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

All Star Day

April 29 - May 20, 2013 11th & 12 grades only

Fall testing:  October 1-November 2, 2012 Writing:  March 12 & 13, 2013 Reading:  March 14, 2013

Spring testing:  April 8-May 3, 2013

Fall:  September 11 - November 1, 2012 Early Spring:   February 5 - March 28, 2013

Winter:   November 27, 2012 - January 24, 2013 Spring:   April 16 - May 23, 2013  

Statewide and School Testing Master Schedule

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10-12th grades)

November 19-23, 2012

January 21, 2013

After School Program

June 6, 2013

June 12, 2013

February 3, 2013

August 26, 2012

August 27, 2012

September 3, 2012 May 27, 2013

November 12, 2012

8th Grade Graduation

June 12, 2013

-Travel days

High School Graduation

June 6, 2013

BLUE -Non-school days

Phoenix Day School for the Deaf

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition

May 23, 2013

March 7, 2013

October 12-13, 2012

November       12 April        13

WSBC/WSBCC 2013

January 30 - February 3, 2013

October      12 March     13 Open House

October 11, 2012

 

Homecoming

 

September       12 February        13
What's Happening!

August       12 January         13 June      13

Terrier Invitational

(Volleyball tournament)

October 11, 2012

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

2012/2013 School Year
July   12 December        12 May        13

27 

12 

Final:  10/3/2012

 4



AGENDA 
ITEMS 

 5



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                    February 8, 2013 

                                                                                                                                                                          
WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 

CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Department of Enterprise Services/Olympia 
February 8, 2013 

 
Board Members: Allie Joiner (District #2) 

Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 
Char Parsley (District #5) 

   Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 
   Larry Swift (District #10) 

 
Absent:  Val Ogden (District #3) 
   Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
   Ariele Belo (District #7) 

 
Director:  Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent: Jane Mulholland 
Legal Counsel: Bonnie Terada 
          
Recorder:  Judy Smith,  
 
Interpreters:  Julie Moore, Dawn Pidgeon 
 
Guests:  Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Manager 
   Lorana Myers, Program Specialist 
   Eric Raff, Office of Deaf & Hard of Hearing 
 
The meeting was called to order by Nita Kamphuis, chair, at 12:34 p.m. It was 
determined a quorum was present.    
 
Minutes – January 22, 2013, meeting 

Changes to the minutes published in the Board packet: 
   *Page 1:  Remove table with November 29, 2012 
   *Page 3:  Second bullet should read:  The Superintendent of the New Mexico School  
                   for the Deaf has expressed interest in our preschool program and how it is  
                   set up. 
Char Parsley moved to approve the January 22, 2013, meeting minutes with the 
changes noted above.  Sidney Weldele-Wallace seconded the motion.  It was voted on 
and approved. 

 
 
 
 

 6



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                    February 8, 2013 

Reports 
Rick Hauan, Director 

 Recently attended the CEASD National Summit in Austin, Texas.  The topic for 
this year’s meeting was “Transition from Secondary Education to Postsecondary 
Options.”  It was great to interact with the different teams.    

 Statewide Outreach Team meeting, held January 23rd, was outstanding.  The 
interaction between all communication modalities was great to watch.   Districts 
are very appreciative of the work this team is doing throughout the state. 

 Scaffolding is up in the auditorium and work is progressing extremely well.   
 

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 Toured the Texas School for the Deaf and had an opportunity to meet with 
several departments.  What a great experience! 

 The CEASD National Summit in Austin, Texas was very worthwhile.  Many 
people were interested in what’s happening in Washington. The Iowa School for 
the Deaf superintendent is interested in either bringing a group of people to 
Washington, possibly in conjunction with the April CDHL outreach meeting, or 
having a core group of people from CDHL/WSD go to Iowa so they can learn 
more about what we are doing. 

 WSBC/WSCC (Western States Basketball Classic/Western States Cheerleading 
Classic) was held January 30 – February 3, at the Phoenix Day School for the 
Deaf.  The boys team came in 6th and the girls team was 4th.  Both teams 
received the Sportsmanship Award and a member of the girls team was given 
the Most Outstanding Player award.  Congratulations to all! 

 WSD will host the 2014 WSBC/WSCC tournament to be held January 29 – 
February 1st. 

 WSD is hosting a “Transition Services Visioning” meeting February 12 with 
participants from all over the state, including BOT member Allie Joiner.  The goal 
is to share ideas and gather feedback for a five-year plan. 

 Child First Campaign information was presented at the January Statewide 
Outreach Team meeting.  The Power Point was shared with the team afterward 
and all team members are encouraged to take this message to the various 
groups within their networks. Some of the Team members have begun making 
presentations and they are being met with enthusiasm. 

 The Superintendent was asked to write an article for Odyssey magazine, which is 
published by Gallaudet’s Laurent Clerc National Deaf Education Center.  A copy 
of the article will be emailed to Board members.  

 
Jessica Sydnor, Business/Human Resources 

 Secondary principal recruitment:  Eight candidates have submitted applications  

 The ASL Aide position has been filled.   

 April Lynch has started back part-time.  She will be in the office on Monday and 
Tuesday.  Welcome back April! 

 Colleen Engh, former Nutrition Services Manager, passed away January 23, after 
a long battle with colon cancer.   

 

 7



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         3                                                    February 8, 2013 

Policy #2151 – 3rd reading 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace moved to adopt policy #2151 “WSD After School Program”, 
Larry Swift seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 
Transition Planning for Business Office (Jessica Sydnor, Business Office 
Manager) 
A draft of the “Business and Fiscal Services Transition Strategy and Plan” was 
distributed and discussed. 

 Everyone in the business office will be cross trained.   

 An additional fiscal analyst will be hired 

 The proposed plan includes:   
o Phases of implementation 
o Business office roles 
o Plan of implementation 
o Timeline for implementation 

 
Kudos to Jessica for great work she has done on this document. 
 

Larry Swift moved to approve the “Business and Fiscal Services Transition 
Strategy and Plan”.  Sidney Weldele-Wallace seconded the motion.  It was voted 
on and approved. 

 
Next meeting 

 March 1st on the WSD campus in Vancouver 
 
Board Topics 

 Eric Raff, Director of the Office of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (ODHH) shared 
DSHS (Department of Social and Health Services) reorganization news with the 
Board. 

 Even with the reorganization, ODHH will maintain its high visibility with executive 
management. 

 Legislative issues that affect ODHH were also shared. 
 

Adjournment 
Seeing no objections the meeting was adjourned at 2:57 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  
_________________________   __________________________ 
Nita Kamphuis, Chair       Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees      CDHL                         
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date          Date 

 8



 
CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting – March 1, 2013 

Reports from Director, Superintendent, Outreach Directors,  
Human Resources Manager 

 

Rick Hauan, Director 

 
Discussion updates: 

 Auditorium 

 Education Interpreter Standards Committee 
 
February 2013 

 Presentation at recent Colorado Hands & Voices Conference at Children’s 
Hospital Colorado.  Topic of the conference was ―Conflict and Collaboration in 
Deaf Education.‖ 

 Presentation at Seattle Children’s Hospital 

 Meeting with Kelly Wicker, Executive Director of Internal Relations, Governor’s 
Office 

 Meeting with Department of Enterprise Services staff:  
o Gwen McClanahan, Small Agency Financial Services Manager 
o Jim Morgan, Accounting Services Manager 

 Meeting with Oberkotter Foundation 

 Deaf Community Leaders meeting in Seattle 

 ESD 123/Pasco Special Education Director’s meeting 

 Risk Management Group meeting in Olympia 

 Tacoma Core Team meeting at Birney Elementary 

 Meeting at ESD 123/Pasco with: 
o JoAnn Henderson, Assistant Superintendent, Teaching & Learning 
o Larry Bush, Director of Special Education 

 Meeting with Amy Hardie, Teacher of the Deaf, at Hope School in Spokane 

 ESD 101/Spokane Special Education Director’s meeting 
 

 

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 

 Transition Services Visioning Meeting:  February 12th a group of people from 

around the state gathered for three and a half hours of brainstorming and 

prioritizing of ideas to help WSD shape its transition services for the future.  

Participants included: 

 Cathy Bennett, WSD Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator 

 Scott Weber, Clark County Courthouse—Work Experience employer 

 Shauna Bilyeu, WSD Assistant Principal 

 Carol Carrothers, CDHL Outreach 

 Dan Crady, CDHL/WSD Post High School Coordinator 

 Amy Ellis, WSD Career/Transition teacher 

 Anjela Ford, New Seasons—Work Experience employer 

 Anne Harrington, Transition Counselor, Oregon School for the Deaf 

 9



 Gerianne Healy, Southwest Center for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 

 Heather White, Clark College Disability Coordinator 

 Allie Joiner, CDHL Board of Trustees 

 Kris Krohn, DDD Case Manager 

 Olivia Mackey, WSD graduate 

 Andrea Medlock, WSD parent 

 Leslie Morrison, Vancouver School District Gates Program 

 Jane Mulholland, WSD Superintendent 

 Lorana Myers, WSD Program Specialist, Work Experience employer 

 Bill Newell, WSD Principal 

 Elizabeth Plock, WSD parent 

 Nancy Sinkovitz, WSD Director of Student Life 

 Pam Solomon, WSD Parent 

 Teresa Stotler-Martin, WSD Transition Services Coordinator 

 Tom Stromberg, WSD Independent Living Skills Coordinator 

 Claudia Plock, Retired Transition Specialist, Portland Public Schools 

 Jonah Winninghoff, WSD student 

 Moniquea Harvey, WSD student 

 Cindy Williams, Vancouver DVR counselor 

The visioning meeting was facilitated by Grace Jewett, special education coordinator 

from the Vancouver School District.  Among other things, one message that came 

through very clearly was the need to help parents have a clearer understanding of 

transition and how to help prepare their child for the adult world beginning at the early 

grades and continuing through high school.  The WSD staff will take the information 

from the morning meeting and use it to help create goals for the next five years.   

 Deaf Academic Bowl:  The Western Regional Academic Bowl tournament 

February 15 – 18 was a resounding success.  WSD’s Tyler DeShaw did a 

masterful job with all the hosting responsibilities.  Sixteen teams from Hawaii, 

California, Oregon, Washington, Montana, and Wyoming participated.  First place 

was University High School from Irvine, CA, second place was the Montana 

School for the Deaf and Blind, and third place was Edmonds-Woodway High 

School from Edmonds, WA.  The WSD team did great, winning 4 of 7 matches 

and losing two of its other matches by just a couple of points.  We were honored 

to have Gallaudet President Alan Hurwitz and first lady Vikki Hurwitz as guests 

Saturday and Sunday. 

 Auditorium Project:  The contractors are making good progress.  We have 

selected fabric for the chairs, stage curtain, and acoustical panels as well as 

carpet and paint colors.  We are very much appreciating working with our 

architects, BLRB of Tacoma, and our contractor, Triplett-Wellman.  Kudos to 

Warren Pratt in his role as liaison to the architect and contractor! 

 

Discussion: 

 Artist in Residence Project 

 Secondary Principal Hiring Process 

 10



 
 

Outreach, Kris Ching (0-5), Carol Carrothers (6-21),  
April McArthur (Bilingual Services Coordinator 

 
Consultations 

 Feb. 4th: Lake Stevens ASL Evaluation Report & Consult. *This group requested 

CDHL support for the student’s annual IEP meeting in April (April, Jason Cox) 

 February 11th: Highline School District D/HH Program Work (Carol) 

 Feb. 19th: Eatonville ASL evaluation & follow up meeting with Team & Parent  

(April & Cathy) 

 Feb. 27th & 28th: Sunnyside Consult (Team) 

 February 27th: Kelso Consult (Renee) 

Meetings 

 February 1st: D/HH Early Childhood Group (DOH, DEL, WSDS, ODHH & CDHL) 

meeting in Olympia (Kris & Kerianne) 

 February 5th: Clark County Interagency Coordinating Counsel meeting – 

Kerianne is the Chair for this meeting (Kris & Jane Tabor) 

 February 5th: Community Asset Mapping meeting for Clark County (Kris & 

Kerianne) 

 February 19th: Meeting with Oberkotter Foundation’s Director of Family 

Engagement and Outreach and Listen & Talk (Rick, Kris, Kerianne, Jane Tabor) 

 Feb.  20th: Deaf Community Involvement Project Meeting- Cathy Corrado & April 

McArthur led a meeting with some Deaf community leaders in Seattle at the 

Starbucks Headquarters to ask for feedback and ideas for more involvement 

from the Deaf community in future potential projects such as the Deaf Mentor 

program, Language Coach program, and additional volunteer opportunities at 

events through the year (Deaf Fiesta, Family Retreat, etc.) (Rick, Jane M, Kris) 

 February 20th: Community Asset Mapping Steering Committee meeting 

(Kerianne) 

 February 20th Special Ed Directors meeting in Yakima (Carol) 

 Feb. 26th: Tacoma Core group meeting  

 February 27th: State Interagency Coordinating Counsel meeting in Olympia (Kris 

& Kerianne) 

 February 28th: Family Leadership & Involvement Committee in Olympia 

(Kerianne) 

 

Trainings, Conferences & Presentations 

 February 7th: Outreach Services and Child First presentations to Swedish 

Hospital audiologists (Carol & Kris) 

 11



 Feb. 12th: Part 4 of the Statewide Outreach Team Presentation Series in 

Spokane, ―Using Bilingual Strategies in the Classroom, Part 1‖.  Visited some of 

the Spokane Public Schools with D/HH students. (April & Carol) 

 February 13th Presentation to Children’s Hospital (Rick and Carol) 

 Feb. 26th: Language Planning presentation to parents of the Tacoma Core group  

after the Core meeting with teachers  

 March 2nd: EIPA training 5 remote sites 8:00 – 12:00 

 

Other News & Events 

 March 9th: Deaf Fiesta 9:30 – 4:00 Workshops for parents, activities for children 

 March 15th: Center for Disease Control & National EHDI research grant 

application due 

 

April Lynch, Human Resources Manager 

 
Recruitment and hiring updates 

 Krissy Walker accepted the new ASL Aide position. This position works in 

collaboration with the Bilingual Services Coordinator and ASL Specialist to 

further develop and strengthen the bilingual program. The recruitment to fill the 

newly vacated Teaching Assistant position closed February 22nd and a new hire 

will be announced soon. 

 Bill Newell, Pre-K –12 Principal announced his plans to retire after the close of 

the 2012-2013 school year. Shauna Bilyeu, Assistant Principal, will become the 

Principal of the Elementary Department and will assume a supervisory role over 

related services personnel as of July 1, 2013. The recruitment announcement for 

Secondary Principal was posted on the State’s www.careers.wa.gov website and 

first round interviews of qualified candidates will begin March 4th.  

 The residential department has welcomed new students and now requires 

additional staffing to maintain appropriate staff-to-student ratios in the cottages. 

Two non-permanent full-time Student Life Counselors are needed to fill positions 

through the end of the school year. The internal recruitment closed February 26th 

and the team is in the process of interviewing to fill those vacancies. Residential 

student numbers and ongoing staffing needs will be reviewed prior to the start of 

the 2013-2014 school year.  

 Executive management is reviewing staffing needs and preparing to implement 

the transition plan to resume business and payroll functions as of July 1, 2013 as 

the contract with Small Agency Client Services will end June 30, 2013.  

 Preparation for the upcoming 2013-2015 biennial budget has begun. The 

Leadership Team will discuss programmatic changes driving staffing needs and 

will work together with the Board to determine priorities and necessary budget 

allocations.  

 
 

 12

http://www.careers.wa.gov/


Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Manager 

 
.Allotment Preparation: 

 We have begun the process of preparing for allotment loading into the various 
state systems.  Department leads are working with the Business Office to future 
organizational, equipment, travel, training and outside service provider needs for 
the 13/15 biennium.  We do not anticipate an increase to general fund beyond 
the supplemental request filed in October 2012 to address the Charter Bus 
issues. 

 The Outreach program has experience exponential growth during the current 
fiscal year.  We are currently assessing the organizational changes that will be 
needed to support future growth and ensure for continuity of operations. 

 
Current focus areas:  

 19H fund accrued expenditures:  It was recently brought to our attention that 
DES has accrued anticipated expenditures in the fund causing the account to 
report as negative on all forms of reporting.  After some communication with 
OFM, we have determined this is incorrect and needs to be corrected as soon as 
possible.   

o Background on 19H:  The 19H fund was created via a legislative change 
that occurred in 2012.  This fund is intended to support program growth in 
Outreach Service areas and allows the agency to carry over specifically 
defined funds from biennium to biennium.  As this fund was modeled after 
Higher Education contingency funds, it is critical that our agency have a 
defined plan for what recoveries can be placed in this fund and how the 
funds will be used to support agency growth. 

 Our payables processor at Small Agency Client Services will be transferring to 
another agency effective March 1, 2013.  This may require some cross-training 
efforts to ensure for timely processing until the transition can take place. 

 

 13



Statewide Outreach Team K‐12 

District Contact Person Referred and          

info sent to: 

Signed 

Contract 

Received

Number 

of visits

Anacortes Sheila Woods/Hope Star

Bellevue Sherri Katsuhisa Listen and Talk 10/20/2012 5 12/6

Bridgeport Raelynn Dezellem Gabriela Holzman 11/19/2012 10 11/19 1/24

Bridgeport Raelynn Dezellem Gabriela Holzman 10/1/2012 5 10/8 11/19

Cascade Tim Lawless Gabriela Holzman pending 5 1/3

Eatonville Cristin Blaskowitz Mona Oster Cathy Corrado pending 3 12/6 1/22

Ellensburg Bill Meehan 12/18/2012 10/1 10/11 10/28 10/30 12/12,17,18

Ellensburg Bill Meehan 12/18/2012 10/1 10/8 10/19 12/12 12/12,17,18

Ellensburg Bill Meehan pending 3

Fife Nancy Fitta Listen and Talk 11/5/2012 7 11/7 12/5

Finley Barbara Donaldson Carole Kaulitz 10/30/2012 10 Monthly

Granger Bic Hall Gabriela Holzman 10/3/12 10 10/5 12/4

Granger Bic Hall  Gabriela Holzman 10/22/12 5

Granger Bic Hall 10/3/12 10 10/5 12/4

Granite Falls Vicki VanDam Amy Kyler 10/1/2012 5 12/3 2/25

Granite Falls Carol Panagos Listen and Talk 10/1/2012 5 11/29

Highline Terri LePenski Rebecca Houghton 9/28/12 eval only 9/17 9/24

Highline Terri LePenski Rebecca Houghton 9/28/12 eval only  9/17 9/20

Highline Terri LePenski Rebecca Houghton eval only 10/19

Highline Terri LePenski Rebecca Houghton eval only

Highline Terri LePenski Rebecca Houghton eval only

Issaquah Heather Person Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 1 10/3 11/14

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 7 11/8

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 11/15

Issaquah Pam Ridenour Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 11/8 1/7

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 7 10/4

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 4 1/10

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 10/11 2/7

Issaquah Melissa Madsen Listen and Talk 7 1/10

Issaquah Carol Proctor Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 11/8

Kelso Jennifer Jackson Listen and Talk 10/30/2012 5 11/1 1/11

Kennewick Nancy Thepvongsa Carol Carrothers NO Contract NA Conference Call to district

Kent Lisa McGraw Maura Berndsen 10/20/2012 10 1/24 2/11

Kent Kim Halley

Kent Lisa McGraw Listen and Talk 10/22/2012 1 9/12

Lakewood Judy Vaughn Amy Kyler 11/5/2012 5 11/16 1/24

Lakewood Judy Vaughn Amy Kyler 11/5/2012 5 11/9 1/24

La Conner Mary Kirkwood Kyler, Corrado, Tabor ??

Lake Stevens Miriam Tencate Cathy, Paul, Kelly (and RJ) 9/28/2012 5 9/19 12/4

Visit Dates

 14



Statewide Outreach Team K‐12 

Lummi Nation

Mead Franklin Day Jennifer Olson 1

Mead Franklin Day Jennifer Olson 1 11/26

Mercer Island Pat Turner Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 3

Mercer Island Pat Turner Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5

Methow Karen Fisher/Ann Hutc Gabriela Holzman 12/12/2012 7 1/22

Mt. Vernon Jean Champagne Jennifer White 2/27

Mt. Vernon Jean Champagne Cathy, Kelly 9/28/2012 10 11/26

Mukilteo Angela Pioli Listen and Talk 10/22/2012 4

North Thurston Donna Swope Listen and Talk 10/8/2012 3 11/1

Oroville Kathy Hughes

Peninsula Vicky Hopp Listen and Talk 5 12/3

Peninsula Sarah Drinkwater Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5

Port Angeles Kate Wenzl Carole Kaulitz 3 1/30

Private (Spruce StGuy Fineout Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 3

Private (Spruce StGuy Fineout Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 3

Private (NorthshoDave Rehnberg Listen and Talk 10/30/2012 10 10/5

Private (EpiphanyTerri Barnett Listen and Talk 10/11/2012 5 10/4

Pullman Susanne Reyes Gabriela 10/26/2012 10 8/29 12/11

Pullman Susanne Reyes Gabriela Dec 5

Pullman Susanne Reyes Gabriela Dec 5

Renton Rebecca Lockhart Listen and Talk 10/8/2012 5 1/25

Richland Nita Kamphuis Gabriela count as sep 3 9/21 12/14

Seattle Misa Nakamura Listen and Talk 12/17/2012 5 2/11

Sunnyside Lynn Green Gabriella, Rick, Carol 11/1&2

Sunnyside Lynn Green Gabriella, Rick, Carol 11/1&2

Sunnyside Lynn Green Gabriella, Rick, Carol 11/1&2

Sunnyside Lynn Green Gabriella, Rick, Carol 11/1&1 12/4

Shelton Molly Baasch Cathy, Paul, Kelly, April 9/20/2012 3 9/13

Snoqualmie Valle Nancy Meeks Listen & Talk 10/30/2012 5 1/24

Snoqualmie Valle Nancy Meeks Listen and Talk 3

Soap Lake Dan Andrews Justin C/Rebecca H 4

Tahoma Lorraine Kunze Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5 10/12 12/13

Tahoma Lorraine Kunze Mona and Paul (one time) 9/28/2012 3 10/11 11/20 2/4

Tahoma Lorraine Kunze Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5 10/19

Walla Walla Karen Lehman pending

Washougal Allan Fleck Chris and Carole 10/30/2012

Wenatchee Colleen Obergh Listen & Talk 5 1/18

 15



District Contact Person TA FOCUS Intake Info (for 

Board Count)

Ellensburg Bill Meehan Interpreter Interview x 10/31/12

Everett  Karen DeJong Assessment of Interpreter & Signing Para 8/7/12 11/13/12

Highline Terri LePenske Program Review x 9/24/12 10/15/12 12/10/12 1/14/13

Highline Terri LePenske Interpreter Assessments 11/12/12

NW ESD Sheila Woods Interpreter skill assessment 11/27/12 3/11/13

NW ESD Kara Wokenhauer Program Review Anacortes February  3/18 or 3/19

Pasco Tracy Wilson Pre‐school 9/4/12 9/28/12 1/15/13

Pasco Tracy Wilson Middle School High School x 9/28/12 1/15/13 2/11/13

Puyallup Interpreter Assessments 3/18‐20

Royal Lesa Buster Assessment of Interpreters 9/24/12 10/12/12

Sunnyside Cody Gardiner Help assess DHH Program (teachers, placement etc) 9/19/12 11/1‐11/2 1/17/13 2/11/13

Tacoma Linda Darling Audiology Support for District Audiologists 9/3/12 10/10/12

Statewide Outreach Team ‐ Program Tracking

Visit Date

 16



INFORMATIONAL 
ITEMS 

 17



 

 

CDHL Data 
As of February 20, 2013 

 
WSD Campus 

 Elementary School:  21  

 Middle School:  26 

 High School:   55 

 Post High School:  12  
o Total students:           114 

 
Statewide Outreach 

 Birth to 5 program 
o Southwest Washington:     13 
o Central Washington:         12  

 
Districts Served Through Statewide Outreach 

 
ESD 101 ESD 105 ESD 112 ESD 113 ESD 114 ESD 121 ESD 123 ESD 171 ESD 189 

Freeman Granger Kelso Mary M. Knight Port Angeles Fife Finley Bridgeport Anacortes 

Inchelium Royal White Salmon North Thurston Quilcene Issaquah Pasco Ephrata Everett 

Mead Sunnyside Washougal Olympia  Kent Richland Soap Lake Ferndale 

Spokane Ellensburg  Shelton  Mercer Island Walla Walla Wenatchee Granite Falls 

Pullman Mukilteo  South Bend  Peninsula Kennewick Moses Lake Lake Stevens 

  Yakima  Taholah  Renton  Cascade Marysville 

   Tumwater  Seattle  Methow Valley Mt. Vernon 

   Chehalis  Tacoma  Oroville Mukilteo 

     Tahoma   Lakewood 

     Bainbridge Island   La Conner 

     Bellevue    

     Eatonville    

     Highline    

     Snoqualmie Valley    

     Freeman    

     Puyallup    

 

Number of visits contracted to date:              382 
Number of students contracted to date: 76  

 18


	botcover2012
	Packet 03 01 13
	BT Agenda 03 01 13
	List-NEW Board only.10 districts
	Calendar 2012.2013
	Agenda sheet
	Minutes 02 08 13
	Reports 03 01 13
	Outreach.Child Specific
	Outreach.Program focuses
	Informational Sheet
	Data Information February 20 2013



